

StoneBridge Village Property Owners Association
POA Board -5:30 p.m.
September 24th, 2018 Lake Room

*****PLEASE RESERVE YOUR COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS TO THE PORTION OF THE MEETING RESERVED FOR THE OPEN FORUM. THANK YOU!**

Call to Order

Approval of the Minutes for:

General Manager's Report –

1. Bill Hasler - Meeting Procedures
2. Bill Stuart -
3. Tom Tungseth -
4. Denise Yarbrough-
5. Phillip Drips -
6. Randall Cheramie -

Committee Reports (Board requests made during the committee reports will be acted on during this portion of the meeting)

- | | |
|----------------|---|
| ACC | Virginia Zank <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Review application Ralph Hunn▪ Estate Sale Signage regulation to the rules & regs. |
| Golf | Larry Miller |
| Finance | Tom Muraski |

Open Forum – Limit to 3-minute presentation

Old Business

- Vining Meadows Road Update
- Tee Box Request
- Reserve Analysis Quotes

New Business

- Pool Proposal at Cedar Glade – Jeff Hodges
- Light at StoneBridge Monument - Replacement of StoneBridge “S” on Highroad Sign
- ACC Action items:
 - Review application of Ralph Hunn
 - Estate Sale addition to rules & regs.
- Dining Room Chandelier

Questions/Answers

Adjourn